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St. Mary Of The Assumption Church

Historic Scottsville Church Recalls
Laying Of Cornerstone 100 Years Ag

This is a year of anniversaries for St. Mary's of the:

Assumption Church in Scottswille. Last June the parish
celebrated the 25th anniversary in the priesthood of its pas-
tor, the Rev. Edward H. Hartmann. Next Sunday the

parish will mark the 100th an

niversary of the laying of the

cornerstone of St. Mary’s Church, historic landmark in the
beautiful village of Scottaville,

Next Sunday’s program includes the celebration of Ponti- |’

fical Mass in the centennial church at 10:30 am. by His Ex-

cellency, Auxiliary Bishop Lawrence B. Casey and a Centen-| !

nial Dinner for parishioners

and friends at 1:00 p.m. in

the Auditorium of the Scottsville High School.

According to the faded, hand
written parish records there
must have been a sizeable colony
of Catholics In the Scottsville
area as early as 1840.

The village of Scottsville de
rives its name from Isaac Scott,
a New Hampshire native, who in
1790 took up his residence in
what is today the village proper.

Two decades later Catholicg ap-
petred in this fertile Genesee
Valley and Oatka Creek area and
their arrival reflected, no doubt,
the strong tide of tmmigration
which set in during the first dec
ade of the nineteenth century.

THESE PIONEER Scottsville
Catholics, mostly Irish and Ger-
man judging from their -names,
were folk strong in the Falith.
They had no Church, no priest,
no Mass; and they felt their de
privation very keenly.
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of New York.

ON APRIL 23, 1847, Pope Pius
IX established the diocese of
Buffalo including all the territory

ceses of Buffalo and Rochestsr
today. When Bighop John Timon
took posssssion of the new dio-
omse, there were but sixtesn
priests.

In 1848, Rev. Edward O'Con-
nor, the first priest ordained by
Bishop Timon, was appointed to
Scottsville as the first resident
pastor. In the same year Bishop
Timon, traveling by stage coach
to Avon and continuing by way
of the Genesee Valley Canal,
came to Scottsville to administer
Confirmation.

When Father James McGlew
was appointed {n 1852 to succedd
Father Michael Walsh, he set
himself immediately to the task
of building the new church. The
records disclose that Louis Char-
bonneau was both architect and
bullder. The mason work was
done by Cleveland and Company
of Rochester. Work progressed
rapidly and on the Feast of the
Assumption, August 15 1853
Bishop Timon laild the corner
stone. It was indeed a happy
day! The hopes and dreams of
men and women who loved God
were about to be realized.

Work was discontinued during
the winter. In the spring of 1854
foundations were laid for the
tower which was to be 107 feet
high, surmounted by a cross, a
symbol of faith and salvation.

In the month of our Lady, in

in the church dedicated to her
honor.

WHEN BISHROP TIMON came
to Scotsville In February, 1856

the pastor and parishionens
proudly showed him their new

Father O'Reilly made arrange-:

ments for Father Murphy. his'as pastor by Father Richard'

arsistant, to offer the sacrifice of
the Mass every third Sunday. In
the fall of 1842, Father Charles
French, then attached to the!
church in Greece, came to minis-
ter to the spiritual needs of
Scottsville.

In the meantime plans for the
erection of s church in Scotts.
ville were progressing. Patrick
Rafferty. Michael Sheridan and
James Early purchased from
Shepard Garbutt the lot on Main
Street where the church now
stands, together with a building

church,
Father McClew was succeeded

priests who had come
Rochester 10 say Mass here.
The church had been built but
much work remained. During the
pastorates of Father Story and,

that of his successor, Father'
O’Donoghte, many improve
ments were made. The main al.|

tar and balcony were built, a'

sacristy was added and a pipe’
organ was installed. The copy of
Titlan's painting, “The Assump-
tion of the Blessed Mother” was

which was later to serve as rec
tory. This buflding. originally in.|
tended as a hotel but never uwdl
as such, had a spacicus room:
which was used for services un-i
til the present church was buflt.

HERE ON Sundays and holy-
days came men, women and
children from Mt Morris, Lima,
Avon, Brockport, Bergen, LeRoy,
Churchville and Spencerport.
This is surely a testimonial to
the Faith of these people who
struggled so valiantly to keep it
alive in their own souls and to
transmit it in its beauty and in-
tegrity to their children.

In 1844, Rev. Lawrence Car-
rol, then pastor of St. Mary's in
Rochester, came to Scottsville to
offer Mass. The record seems to
indicate that after the departure
of Father Carroll in 1848 the
visits of priests to Scottsville
were infrequent.

In these days, it should be
noted, there were only four
Catliolic Churches in the city of
Rochester. The priests attached
to these churches were called
upon to serve in Greece, Scotts.
ville, Canandaigua and Mt. Mor
ris. The State of New York was
a single diocese under the juris.

purchased and hung over the
main altar.

The Diocese of Rochester, in-
cluding Scottsville, tn 1868, was
created and the Most Rev. Ber-
nard J. McQuaid was appointed
the first Bishop. In the same
year he appointed Rev. M. J.
Laughlin to

tor Father Laughlin remodeled

the rectory, installed a furnace mlshown his administrative ability. Augustine M. O'Neil and he
‘he was transferrel to a larger came to Scottsville

the Church, built a new barn and
graded and seeded the groundsl

sbout the church and rectory. .« appointed in his place. Pre. 1890 when he was made pastor

When Bishop McQuaid made an
episcopal visitation of the parish
on July 23, 1869, he administered
Confirmation to 187 persons.

EN THE AUTUMN of 1869. the
Bishop changed Father Laughlin
to another parish and in his
pimce sent Rev. T. A. Mahar who
gserved until October 1870 when
he was succeeded by Rev. E, J.
McDonald. Because of {li health
Father McDonald was compelled
to give up his duties as pastor in
March 1871, He had anly recently
been ordsined end died shortly
after leaving Scottsville. Then
the Rev. Louis Miller came and
was pastor until July 1872. In

that short time he was able to the same time confirmed 59 per. author of “Notes on Ingersoll”,

diction of Bishop John Hughes|:

which comprises the two dio-|;

1853, the first Mass was gffered |}

Story who often recalled that, as' g, i ey
& boy, he had accompanied th:.-!Bu o

Scottsville's

B8¢. Mary of tlve Aasumption Church is an historic landmark on

irdas

-

Main Street.

o confirm thirty-seven persons, REV. EDWARD HARTMANN ’surmounting it was thrown to

Pastor

make considerable progress In
reducing the church debt.

In July 1872 the Rev. J. J.
was appointed and
stayed only until January 1873

from Tne records indicate that there

was no resident paster until June
and the spiritual needs of the

| people were cared for by priests

from Rochester. In June, follow:

|ing his ordination the Rev. M.

M. Meagher was aippointed and
remained untll the following
year June 20, 187 During his
time as pastor, land for the new
cemetery was purchased from T
R. Sibley, the price of the land
being $970.00.

To succeed Father Meagher.
the Bishop appointed in 1874 the

Rev. M. T. Maddn and after
‘three years as pastor he was

succeeded by the Rev. Thomas L

- Rossiter who remained until No-

vember 1881, Father
proved to be an able administra.

Rossiter

succeed l"‘m‘f"itor and the church debt was fur- in all things, and devoted to his
ODonoghue. In his term as pas- ther reduced and the cemetery parish and its people. Bishop

property improved. Having

parish and Rev. George J. Eisler

vious to his coming to Scotts.
ville in 1881, Father Elsler, or-
dained only a few months, had
been assistant at St. Patrick's
Cathedral.

Soon after his arrival the
members of the congregation
were called together to devise a
means to reduce the church debt.
It- was decided to have a fair
and this was held in February,
1882. As a result of the combined
efforts of pastor and people, over
$1340.00 was realized.

ON THE FEAST of the As
sumption, August 15, 1882, Bish-
op McQuaid made an episcopal
~isitation of the parish and at
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., having six stained glass windows
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| great shock to the members of

this world of time as the womb
of the eternal years, the suffer-
ings of this lite are but the
temporary Inconveniences. of the
weary traveler on his home-
ward voyage. Their weight Is
lightened and their
blunted by the thought of home
with its comforts and rest. He
,suffers with patience and resig-
nation to the will of his Eternal
Father, with the consoling hope
that, when he is freed from the

into the eternal day where death
and pain are known no more for-

hope he says in his inmost soul:

‘Lord, tarry not, but come.’”
The death of Father Lambert

September 25, 1910 came as A

his parish and to the village in
general, The funeral Mass was
‘offered by Bishop Thomas F.
Hickey on September 29, with
Rev. George J. Eisler as deacon
and Rev. Michael J. Krieg as
subdeacon. i

To succeed Father Lambert,
Bishop Hickey appointed the
Rev. Patrick J. McArdle. He was
born in Rochester June 2, 1879
and ordained June 6, 1903, Fol-
lowing his ordination he was ap-

Family Church, Auburn, N. Y.
Ordained but seven years, he
came to St. Mary’s, Scottsville,
and immediately set himself to
the task of continuing the im-
provements Initiated by the pas-
tors who had preceded him. The
old rectory which had served
since 1843 was torn down and
plans were drawn and work
started on the present rectory
which was completed In 1911

IN 1912, FATHER McAnrdle
entered upon a long range pro-
gram to improve the cemetery.
It was not until 1921 that
this work was completed. The
grounds were Improved and
beautified, additional land was
bought to provide another en-

-sons. Following the Mass the
Bishop blessed the new cemetery.
The members of the parish by
"means of a subscription taken up
by Theodore Krenzer, Nicholas:
Cunningham, William Rafferty,!
and J. W. Carson were able to!
obtain over $500.00 for the pur-’
chase of a bell. The record notes
"that the cost of the bell and the'
expense of placing it ifi the
tower was $401.00 and it was
solemnly blessed by Bishop
McQuaid May 27, 1883.
. In his account Father Eisler
narrates that: “On the 18th of
August, 1883. a memorable dr-|
cumstance occurred which will|
always cling to the history of the'
Catholic Church in Scottsville,
for, it was on this day that the
! church steeple was struck by
lightning, and the large cross

. the roof below and the steeple
Hself was quite severely dam-
-aged.” Fortunately, however, no
further damage was done to the
church building itself. A new
and somewhat remodeled steeple
replaced the old one and the re-
pairs were completed in. Novem-
ber at a cost of $516.00.

It would seem that lightning
also damaged the bell because a
new one was secured and blessed
November 12, 1884 by Monsignor
DeRegge, assisted by several
priests.

With characteristic wal Father
Eisler continued to make im-

provements and suceeeded in

placed in the church and at the
same time reduced the debt on
the church amd cemetery.

AFTER SEVEN years Father
Elisler was changed to Caledonia,
becoming the first resident pas-
tor of the neighboring church of
St. Columba. He is remembered
as a gentle, kindly priest, zealous

McQuaid then appointed the Rev.

fn  October
1888 and remained until April

of the Immaculate Conception
Church in Rochester. Gifted with
a pleasing personality and the
ability to make f{riends, he is
remembered to this day.

As the successor of Father
O'Neil Bishop McQuaid appoint-
ed Rev. louis L. Lambert, D.D,,
LLD. Father Lambert cameé to
Scottsville with a national repu-
‘tation as a scholar. teacher, edl-
tor and chaplain., While carry-
"ing on his duties as pastor, Fa-
ther Lambert continued as edl-
. tor of the New York Freeman's
" Journal. which at the time was
‘regarded as an outstanding Cath.
_olic newspaper. He was also the

{ ““Tactics of Infidels” and the
, translator of a German work
*Thesaurus Biblicus™ or “Hand-
book of Scripture Reference.”

FATHER LAMBERT continued
the work of his predecessors and
made many improvements, seek-
ing to enhance the beauty of the
church, During his long pastor-
ate he came to be known, ad:
mired and Joved by all.

His philosophy of life may be
summed up in this quotation
taken from the “Notes on Inger-
soll” which his friends had en-
graved on the striking granite
shaft which today marks his
grave in Holy Angels Cemetery
in Scottsville:

“To the Christian who looks
'upon this life and its vicissitudes
as a mere phase of man's im-
mortal career, who considers

trance and new gates and an iron

sharpness:

body of this death, he will pass|

ever. Buoyed up by faith and|

pointed assistant pastor of Holy |
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Newly decorsted interfor of St. Mary of the Assumption Church In Scottsrlies.
lald an the Feast of the Asumption, August 15, 1853,
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AFTER 31 YTZARS of service|terior of the Ch““":;"";::!ﬂm
to the parish of St. M of the|tory wras re=paint e sheds
Jubilee to be held in 1928. Assumption F nherar%)'chrdlé removed 0 prowvide ﬂf‘kﬁl‘
To commemorate this occasion, . Passed to his eternal reward -Oc-| facilities, newsv walks M ‘jlﬂd
Father McArdle with the help:tober 16, 1941 The funeral Massiand nev entnces for the
and cooperation of the people W28 Offered by the Most Rev. church provided In 1947 and
had the interlor of the church James E. Keamey, Bishop 0f'1948 new hseating systems for
completely repaired and redec.! Rochester; Rev.John M. Selling- the chwurch a-nd rectory were in- L
orated. This was to be a twofold eF: & lifelong frind preached his|stalled. In 1951 it was Poasible ; g
celebration, the 75th Anniver. €ulogy. H_e is buried in the Xam-lto replace the lighting . system W
sary of the Church and the 25th 1y lot in Holy Sepulchre Cem- with rmaort modern hanging lan.
Anniversary of Father McArdle’s ©lery, Rochester, New York, iterns. In 19552 the church was
ordination. Friends came from! On November 4, 1941 Bishop redecoratd sand carpeted in an
far and near and both pastor and Kearney appointed the pmm.‘tlcipation of the Centenmxy this
people were honored by the pastor, the Rev. Edward H. Hart.|Y®a, 195 Repars and tmprove.
presence of the Archbishop of mann to succeed Father Mc|ments hae Iikewise been made
San Francisco, the Most Rev.|Ardle. Ordained in 192, Father|l? the redirss.

prohibitive. All this was done tn,
preparation for the Diamond

fence erected. It was a gigantic
undertaking but Father McArdle‘
with characteristic zeal encour-,
aged the people to help finish the
Job and the results of his plan-:
ning are evident today. The beau- :
titul. sloping terraces with num-*
erous shrubs and trees combine
to make it a truly beautiful'
place.

When this was finished, Father
McArdle began to make plans
for the 75th Anniversary of the
laying of the church comer-
stone accordingly. Thus, in 1925,
the shingle roof on the church
and rectory was replaced with
slate. This was an expensive re-
pair even in those times and the
cost of it today would be almost

Edward Hanna. {Hartmann had srved as assist-i In a spciaal boodklet
The pastorate of Father Mc.'ant at Sacred Heart Church, ' for the centennial celebration on
Ardle was to be an exception- Rochester, now the Cathedral' Sunday. Fatcher Hartmann re- :
ally_ long one; It is, In fact, re- Church-of the dlocese; at St. Pat-. minds his paarishioners: g 3
markable that the combined rick’s Church, Elmira, New York;' “As wveof the present survey -
years of Father Lambert and Fa- St. Patrick’s Church, Owego, 'the past, we are grateful for the ]
ther McArdle as pastors of St New York; and St. Monica's, gifts of e hundxred years of Y .
Mary's were to exceed ffty Rochester, i labor and nacerifie. We cmn take N ;
years. When the @epression of the but littie crexlit to ourselveg for :
During the greater part of his 1930's ended with the outbreak Whit wre acre teenn able to ac ‘ }
i

vears as pastor Father McArdle of World War I, the financlalicomplish We= hve never been
was in poor health, but, in spite condition of the people improved|called wpm -to make the sacri-
of this handicap, he cared for everywhere, and in this, as iniflces madebyr the valiant priests
the needs of his people in a most' other parishes, |t became possi- and people w¥ho bufit this Church
faithful and zealous manner, and ble once more t0 make repairs and passed cxn to their descend-
served them with unswerving.and improvements. With the|gnty the wonederful gift of Faith,
joyalty. As a citizeri of the com-|whole-hearted support of the eon-

ml)x,nlg: he was always interested | gregation and with their gener- To themn belsongs the gloxy and
in everything for the betterment|ous cooperation the debt of{our praiw. We but resp
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